
RULING 

HONOR – 16/10/2022 

Round 9 –  NS   U.A.E.1  (W. VAN DEN HOVE – D. STUYCK ) 

  EW  BBC2      (I. DEWASME – D. KURGAN) 

  

 

 

Bidding : 

W N E S 

   p 

1C 1H 2H p 

2NT*  p 3NT p 

p  p 

 

*2NT was alerted on both side of the screen as 15-17 

Result : 3NT by West made 

   

Facts : 

North led the king of spade (South didn’t play the queen) and didn’t continue to play spade because, 

according to hand count, he thought the queen of spade was in West’s hand. 

 

Ruling : 

After control of EW system, the bid of 2NT showed 15-17. 

E/W gave the correct explanation of their system, North is not damaged. 

Even if the hand of West didn’t fit completely with the explanation, there is no infraction (Law 75C) 

Decision : 

Score stands. 

7
S Deals
Both Vul

 AKJ9
 A87643
 Q5

 2
 762
 K9
 K4
 AJ10853

 843
 Q5
 A976
 KQ94

 Q105
 J102
 J10832
 76

14

11 11
4

NS 3; EW 2N; NS 2; 
EW 3; NS 2; Par +140


